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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
License Fee and Debt Collection Branch
P.O. Box 954514
St. Louis, MO 63195-4514

Dear Sirs:

This is to request an exemption from the requirements of
regulations.in 10 CFR Parts 170 and 171 for Indiana University
School of Medicine, Evansville Center for Medical Education
(license # 13-15734-01).

The Evansville Center for Medical Education is a branch campus of
the Indiana University School of Medicine in Indianapolis, IN.
As such, its student population is a total of 32, its faculty who
use radionuclides in research number 8, and the total number of
full-time employees is less than 25. For this reason, the
assessment of the annual fee will result in a significantly
disproportionate allocation of costs to the licensee.

The Evansville Center for Medical Education is supported by funds
allocated to it through the Indiana University School of
Medicine. Payment of the fee would detract from the educational
mission of the institution by taking monies budgeted for
educational programs. Furthermore, the amount of the fee,is a
significant proportion of operating funds and, thus, will'become
a financial burden to this branch of the institution.
Therefore, we request an exemption from the annual fee because
such an assessment would not be a fair and equitable allocation
of the NRC costs. If I can supply any further information for
your consideration, please do hesitate to notify me.
Sinc cly,yours,
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Rex D. Stith, Ph.D.

-Assistant Dean and Director

9404200251 940418
PDR ADOCK 03009673-
C PDR

_- _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _-


